
From: Everett,_George_T <George.Everett@duke-energy.com>
To: =?utf-8?Q?Holman

_Sheila?= <sheila.holman@ncdenr.gov>
=?utf-8?Q?Matthews
_Dexter?= <dexter.matthews@ncdenr.gov>
=?utf-8?Q?Wakild
_Chuck?= <chuck.wakild@ncdenr.gov>

Date: 4/8/2013 9:40:02 AM
Subject: FW:_Name_change_on_permits

Attachments: April_5.docx
List_of_NCDENR_permits.xlsx
CPL_name_change_NC_Sec_of_State_(0000557066).pdf

Just a note to let you know that we have sent some documents (attached) to DENR to indicate the name change
that will occur officially later this month.  I think the letter (April 5 document) explains what is happening and you
will get a hard copy in the next few days.  The list of permits is simply our effort to identify what registrations and
permits are covered from our records.  Major permits as you are aware, have procedures spelled out in rules for
us to follow.  Let me know if you have any questions as we head towards April 29.  Thanks for assistance.
 
George T. Everett, Ph.D.
Senior Advisor
Environmental and Energy Affairs
Duke Energy
P.O. Box 1551
Raleigh,  NC  27612
 
919-5466744 (direct)
704-906-5351 (cell)
919 546 4511 (fax)
george.everett@duke-energy.com
 
From: Everett, George T
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 12:39 PM
To: 'joseph.harwood@ncdenr.gov'
Subject: Name change on permits
 
Joe – As we discussed I am sending a hard copy of the attached info in the next couple of days.  I will copy all of
the affected Division directors as well.  I thought it may be useful to have electronic copies as well as the hard
copy that will come by mail.
 
Thanks for any assistance and I will be glad to answer any questions you or the staff may have.
 
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
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April 5, 2013





RE: Name Change of Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a/ Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. to Duke Energy Progress, Inc. d/b/a/ Duke Energy Progress 



Joseph E. Harwood, Ombudsman

Office of the Secretary

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1601



Dear Mr. Harwood:



I am writing to advise you that on April 29, 2013, Duke Energy Corporation will change the name of Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a/ Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. to Duke Energy Progress, Inc. d/b/a/Duke Energy Progress.  Duke Energy Corporation merged with Progress Energy on July 2, 2012, and Carolina Power & Light d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. operates and will continue to operate as a separate utility operating subsidiary company, albeit with a new name beginning April 29.

Your agency has issued licenses, permits, registrations or environmental documents (hereinafter collectively “permits”) using the former corporate name.  For reference purposes, we have attached a spreadsheet specifying existing permits, completed permit applications and other documents issued by your agency.  We have excluded from the spreadsheet those permits where we found clear regulatory requirements for notifying of name changes, for example, NPDES permits.  Any such changes will be handled in compliance with those explicit regulation requirements.  The spreadsheet represents our best effort to identify a complete list of other permits where we could not locate any explicit requirement to notify of a change in legal name.  Your records may be more complete, and we appreciate your pointing out any oversights on our part.  Please keep in mind that there will be no ownership change to the legal entity holding any permits.  We are not intending to transfer permits from one entity to another.  We are merely changing the name of the entity holding the permits. 

Please find attached copies of documents from the Secretary of State documenting the change of name.



















  

Please let me know if any additional actions are needed in light of the name change, or if you or your staff desires a meeting to discuss the name change.  

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 



Sincerely,







George T. Everett, Ph.D.

Senior Advisor

Environmental and Energy Affairs

Duke Energy







Cc:  



Sheila Holman, Director

North Carolina Division of Air Quality 

1601 Mail Service Center  

Raleigh, NC 27699-1641 



Dexter Matthews, Director

North Carolina Division of Waste Management

1601 Mail Service Center

 Raleigh, NC 27699-1601



Chuck Wakild, Director

North Carolina Division of Water Quality 

1601 Mail Service Center  

Raleigh, NC 27699-1641 














All PEC DENR Permits 

		Licensing Agency		Major Facility		Type of Permit		Permit Number		Expiration Date

		NCDENR - Division of Waste Management

		NCDENR-DWM		Wayne County CT & H.F. Lee (not coal related facilities - see SPCC)		 FRP - ERAP		 Revision 8		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		 H.F. Lee Steam Electric Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		964020025		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		 Sutton Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		654021018		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Asheville Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		114020026		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Blewett Hydroelectric Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		4002007		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Brunswick Nuclear Plant 		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		104021005		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Cape Fear Plant 		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		190020015		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris Nuclear Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		924020063		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Mayo Plant		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		734020013		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Richmond County Energy Complex		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		77-4020077		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Roxboro Plant 		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		730020010		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Weatherspoon Plant 		Certification of Registration of Oil Terminal Facility		780020017		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Asheville Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830638 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Brunswick Nuclear Plant Nuclear 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD091570960 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Cape Fear Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830919 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Garner Complex		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD981019128 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		H.F. Lee Steam Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830661 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris  Energy & Environmental Center		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD986182384 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris Nuclear Plant 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD991278284 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Marshall Plant 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NC0000555144 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Mayo Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830612 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Raleigh Transmission on US 1 North 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCR000000976 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Richmond County		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCR000013052 (CEQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Roxboro Plant  		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830653 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Sutton Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830646 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Tillery Hydroelectric Generating Plant 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCR000009704 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Walters Hydroelectric Generating Plant 		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD986191310 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Weatherspoon Plant		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD000830620 (SQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Western Region Complex (Asheville Plant)		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NC0000564583 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Wilmington (NC) Garage		EPA Haz Mat Waste Generator Number 		NCD986231611 (CESQG)		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Asheville Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 21		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Blewett Hydroelectric Plant CT		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 11		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Blewett Hydroelectric Plant Hydroelectric Generating Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 12		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Cape Fear Plant (CT and Plant)		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 15		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		H.B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant (Fossil/Nuclear)		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 19		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		H.F. H.F. Lee Steam Electric Plant (not CT)		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 17		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris  Energy & Environmental Center		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 5		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris Nuclear Plant 		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 8		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Marshall Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 11		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Mayo Plant 		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 9		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Morehead City CT		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 10		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Richmond County Energy Complex		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 7		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Roxboro Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 13		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Sutton Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 9 		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Tillery Hydroelectric Plant  		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 13		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Walters Hydroelectric Plant 		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 12		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Wayne County CT		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 14		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Weatherspoon Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan 		SPCC Amendment No. 12		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		Brunswick Nuclear Plant		Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) incorporated into SWPP 		SPCC Amendment No. 11		No expiration 

		NCDENR-DWM		General Permit		Scrap Tire Hauling		NCT00333		NA

		NCDENR-DWM		General Permit		Scrap Tire Hauling		NCT01739		NA

		NCDENR-DWM		Cape Fear Plant		Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)		Rev. . 4 (NPDES Permit NC0003433)		07/31/16

		NCDENR-DWM		AJ Skaale Energy Center		UST		201201523O1		Expired 12/31/2012

		NCDENR-DWM		Brunswick Nuclear Plant 		UST				Expired 2006

		NCDENR-DWM		Corporate Data Center		UST		201201530O1		Expired 12/31/2012

		NCDENR-DWM		Customer Service Center		UST		201205161O1		06/30/13

		NCDENR-DWM		Harris Nuclear Plant 		UST		20130165701		Expires 12/31/2013

		NCDENR-DWM		Progress Energy Building		UST		201201529O1		Expired 12/31/2012

		NCDENR-DWM		Two Progress Plaza		UST		201201502R1		Expired 12/31/2012

		NCDENR-DWM		Two Progress Plaza		UST		201201524O1		Expired 12/31/2012

		NCDENR-DWM 		Roxboro Plant		Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Facility - Permit to Operate Lined Ash Monofil (Phases 1, 2A, 2B, 3 & 4), Construct Phase 5		73-02		05/28/15

		NCDENR - Division of Water Quality

		NCDENR-DWQ		General Permit - Asheville Plant, Cape Fear Plant, Sutton, Mayo Plant, Roxboro Plant, Weatherspoon Plant, H.F. Lee Ash Ponds		Ash Utilization 		WQ0000020		02/28/13

		NCDENR-DWQ		General Permit		General Permit to Discharge Pesticides under NPDES permit		NCG560000		10/31/16

		NCDENR-DWQ		Harris Nuclear Plant 		Domestic Wastewater- Pump and Haul		WQ0036332		07/14/13

		NCDENR-DWQ		Sutton Plant		MOA - LCFRP		NC0001422		06/30/16

		NCDENR-DWQ		Brunswick Nuclear Plant		NPDES - SSW		SW8911203		Valid until rescinded

		NCDENR-DWQ		Brunswick Nuclear Plant 		NPDES - SSW		SW8040344		Exempted

		NCDENR-DWQ		Leland Transmission Facility		NPDES - SSW		SW8000510		09/07/20

		NCDENR-DWQ		New Bern Transmission Site		NPDES - SSW		SW7980205		10/23/18

		NCDENR-DWQ		North Wilmington Operations Complex		NPDES - SSW		SW8000333 MOD		06/09/20

		NCDENR-DWQ		South Wilmington Operational Center		NPDES - SSW		SW8981209		09/25/18

		NCDENR-DWQ		Sutton Plant		NPDES - SSW		SW8110201		04/01/19

		NCDENR-DWQ		Harris Nuclear Plant 		NPDES Lab Certification		398		12/31/13

		NCDENR-DWQ		Harris  Energy & Environmental Center		NPDES Lab Certification		5145		12/31/13

		NCDENR-DWQ		Harris Nuclear Plant 		Well ConstructionPermits		Numerous

		NCDENR - Other Divisions

		NCDENR-DWR		Walters Hydroelectric  Plant 		Operating permit for non-transient non-community public water system (annual permit)				Annual Permit

		NCDENR-LPS		Harris Nuclear Plant 		Sedimentation Control & Sedimentation Plan		Wake-2012-049		01/04/16
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